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Rivera, Maribel

From: Deborah Segnan [DSegnan@ghclaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Shore Analytics, Inc./Doc No. F95000006000
Attachments: DOC.PDF

Attached please find a copy of the Application by Foreign Corporation for Withdrawal of Authority to Transact Business in
Florida for Shore Analytics, Inc. (the "Application"). The Application was filed with the Florida Department of State on
March 14, 2011. Please note that the mailing address for the corporation provided on the Application is incorrect and the
correct mailing address for the corporation is as follows:

1103 Aileen Road
Brielle, New Jersey 08730

Please update your records accordingly. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,
Deborah Segnan

Giordano Deborah Segnan websi
Paralegal

Halleran &  www.ghclaw.com
Ciesl P: (732) 741-3900 - F: (732) 224-6599
iesia 125 Half Mile Road * Suite 300 + Red Bank, NJ 07701-6777

Attorneys at Law
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PLEASE NOTE OUR REVISED MAILING ADDRESS BELOW EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY
Please discontinue use of P.O. Box 190, Middletown, NJ 07748

Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, P.C.
125 Half Mile Road, Suite 300
Red Bank, NJ 07701-6777

The information contained in this message and attachments, if any, is
attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephoning (732) 741-3900 and delete all
electronic copies of this message and attachments, if any, (without
retaining a copy thereof). Please destroy or return any printed copies
of this message and attachments, if any, via U.S. Postal Service to
Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, P.C., 125 Half Mile Road, Suite 300,
Red Bank, NJ 07701-6777.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed
by the IRS, any advice contained in this message (including any attachments)
is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
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